INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: CHIEF CLERK STEPHANIE COOK

FROM: NICHOLAS HROMALIK

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO PUBLIC UTILITY ROM MINUTES: 5/2/2024
DATE: 5/28/2024

CC: C&C ASSISTANTS

Please make the following amendments to the May 2, 2024, Public Utilities Regular Open Meeting
Minutes:

Page 2 line 10 — replace “Gas” with “Company Gas”
Page 3 line 4 —replace “Kerrigan” with “Carrigan”

Page 4 line 4 — replace “floor” with “the floor”

Page 4 line 13 — replace “resources” with “Resources”
Page 6 line 8 — replace “Company’s,” with “Company’s”
Page 11 line 3 —replace “50 million” with “$50 million”
Page 13 line 11 — replace “Goshen” with “Gotion”

Page 13 line 15 — replace “Goshen” with “Gotion”

Page 13 line 17 — replace “Goshen” with “Gotion”

Page 25 line 18 — replace “Goshen” with “Gotion”

Page 32 line 14 —replace “I” with “T"11”

Page 32 line 15 — replace “here” with “you here”

Page 34 line 10 — replace “regulator” with “regulation”
Page 35 line 2 — replace “Southern” with “Southern Company”
Page 37 line 2 — replace “Goshen” with “Gotion”

Page 40 line 7 — replace “ALJS” with “ALJs”

Page 44 line 2 — replace “complaint” with “complainant”



